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AIRTEL " = [] Routine - ~ [J CONFIDENTIAL

S S C ] UNCLASEFT O

] UNCLAS .
Date 2/4/91
BC

—60052) . -

TO - Y 'DIRECTOR, FBI (18364 .

R .- (Attn:  SSA , Unit Chief, Labor. -

S - Racketeering Unit, Organized Crime Section,

s S ext. 3096) . .ol

4 FROM ~ : SAC, DETROIT (183A-1155) (P) (C-8)

; | suBsECT : mOFFEX T S ‘

o {00: DETROIT)

6 - _ _ .

7 Re FBIHQ teletype to Detroit dated 1/29/91.

8 As per ybuf request, enclosed are copies of the

- ‘following documents addressing each of the four (4)

] informational items in referenced teletype. S

10 : 1. Copy of the most recent summary of the

1 investigation identified as enclosure 1 - (Detroit teletype to

11 | FBIKQ dated 8/22/90).

12 2.  An updated detailed summary investigative report

3 since number 1 identified as enclosure 2 - (SAC, Detroit memo

dated 1/30/91).

4 : . . - : :

! o 3. The third request, a synopsis of each scenaric or

{5 | bypothesis relevant to this investigation, has been addressed
vom.. | in several official reports prepared for FBIHQ. Due to the

16 | fact that it is an extensive investigation with complex ‘

ramifications extending over a fifteen year period and -’

17 | relating to ‘three significant groups - a) Former President
. NIXON and his staff; b) Officials of the INTERNATIONAL :

18 | BROTHERHOOD OF TEAMSTERS (IBT): and, c) Significant members of
19 2.-— Bureau (Enc. _32) Coe e ...arc' - ,_-,/‘ .
e - - Detroit e e ,.,b . S e

20 Cilrs, - [TAGRREST :

21 - : - - .

= S - /I3RS 7764
= SEARCHED . T

‘ , L L SERIALIZED
__.Apprgved: B Transmitied o Per _INDEXED

{Number)  (Time) . —
R .- "“-EB . - fé

HOFFA, Page 202




DE 183A-1155 - -

the La Cosa Nostra (LCN): FBI Detroit believes the previous
synopses would best serve the request. Therefore the 13
reports/communlcatlons prepared periodically throughout the
investigation are set forth chronologically by date and are
identified as "enclosures 3A through 3M; with 3D being the
first summary prepared from the onset of the investigation.
3A, 3B,  and 3C present lists and background data relevant to
the 1nvest1gat10n.¢ You may note thelatest’ summary is’
enclosure 3M prepared 11/24/78. The next case. summary is"
enclosure 'l prepared 8/22/90.° An interview with the various *
case Agents corrocborated this fact. . Each. report/communlcatlon
is explained below. An asterisk system has béen prepared to-
highlight the most 51gn1f1cant reports/communtcatlons. AT
double asterisk -(**) identifies the most important, a 51ng1e
asterisk (*) is.less important and those w1thout an asterxsk

are for 1nformat10n only. o L

' A succ1nct summary of thls complex investigation is
as follows. By no means is this an attempt to present a case
summary, however, an effort to present a cursory perspective
of a lengthy complex investigation.

JIMMY HOFFA disappeared on the afternoon of
7/30/75.. It is reported he had a scheduled meeting with
Detroit LCN capo TONY GIACALONE and LCN member TONY PROVENZANO
at the MACHUS RED FOX RESTAURANT located in an affluent suburb
of Detroit, Mlchlgan, at around 2:00/2:30 pm. The purpose of
the meetlng was to iron out differences between TONY
PROVENZANO and JIMMY HOFFA. GIACALONE wAS acting as a
mediator. The meetlng never materialized.

. SALVATORE BRIGUGLIO a PROVENZANO assoclate was -
‘placed ‘in the MACHUS RED FOX- parking lot at the aforement1oned
‘meeting time by one witness. Addltlonally,

sed ‘as :an instrument b TONY GIACALONE in the -
! f JIMMY HOFFA.

It is belileve at -

Blc
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The reportlng Agent has communlcated with all the
HOFFEX case Agents within the past few days for their 1nput
regarding the aforementioned requests. They all concur in the
synopsis process. The HOFFEX case Agents are as follows:

Approx Date Agent Current Status

1/75 m Retired to . | )
: (Handled initia —area

missing person
investigation)

7/75 - 1/78 E SSA - Pittsburgh
11/80 - 11/85 — : SA - Birmingham
11/85 - 6/89 — SA - Detroit
SSA“ of the Detroit Division is
also very familiar wl nvestlgatlon due to the fact
that he was assigned to assist in this investigation from the
beginning and has handled various leads throughout the years.
Reports:
Asterisk . Identifier Explanation
3a Chronological list of
significant events in HOFFA
investigation.
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3B Memori'm re HOFFA-

3c Background of HOFFA -
b1A
** 3E ' HOFFA conference, FBI = -

Memorandum of .
dated 11/26/76. .

B Headquarters, 1/27-28/76.
red by SA

* - 36 ' ' a
: Newark .
‘ S1 /77,

* 3H LHM dated 3/29/77.

Ble.
dum of SA-
ﬂ Detroit Division,
/28/77.
3J emorandum of ”
dated 8/2 .

* 3K i——— Detroit airtel to Director
dated 8/12/77, with
enclosed LHM dated 8/12/77.

3L HOFFEX conference, Detroit,
11/13-14/78

*% 3M Detroit airtel to Director,
dated 11/24/78, with
enclosed LHM dated
11/24/78.

4. A synopsis of significant pending investigative
leads is addressed in number 2 above. However, it should be
noted a bi-monthly summary report was instituted in September
1989 addressing all investigative avenues pursued within that
two month period.. Said bi-monthlys are presented in enclosure
4, commencing September, 1989, and up to and including
December, 1990. These bi-monthlys address all investigative
action taken within the past year and a half.

4%
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DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
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Pages contain information furnished by another Government agency(ies). You will be advised by the FBI as
to the releasability of this information following our consultation with the other agency(ies).

Page(s) withheld inasmuch as a final release determination has not been made. You will be advised as to the
disposition at a later date.

‘_‘f Pages were not considered for release as they are duplicative of IS’SQ -85 - "Hl-[- [ 7?&, @‘6; j )
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il approxinate]; 2:45 p.n. that d.ate.

T 1.—- A—
’“M

Ihtemational B therhood ot Ioam.sters (IBI‘). nissing Irom
.Bloom.'ield Tounshn.p. nince JnJ; 50, 1975.. I.ast seen at
Lty ‘.\-n- A

~ - B |

JRH ecsociates and has been cooperat:we. Has— ‘ p"}C

A .1y 0, 1975.  : |

‘3. .JOSIFCINE HOFFA, ege 60, wife of JRH, who reportedly
rece:.ved telephone call froz JEE at the:.r Iake Orion. m::h:.ga.n
'reszuence. 2:15 p.n., July 30, 19?5. Has been cooperat.we and
provided information rega.rdmg act:wzties of . JRE Was in
Misni, Florida July 20-28, 1975. Do e -

— both live _' :

— where they were on July jo. 1975. g -"__

B. locsl Busvects

‘ Well known by Teamsters oi‘ﬁcials and Detroit la Cosa




BC

- ' o
(-Nostfa and ce11s Tony cracarone SENNEER sy

. 2. ANTHONY “TORY JACK" GIACAIOKE **, age 57, Detroit
1a Cosa Nostra‘ lieutepant- and street boss who was reported to
have set up meeting with .imi, July 30, 1975, and never showed.
Has 8libi being at Southfield Athletic Cludb, July 30, 1975.
Married to a PROVENZANO, who may be a :_-elative. of ANTHONY
PROVENZAKO. '

5. Y-, ;- SE

— also Detrozt la Cosa Nostra lieutenant, whereabouts

unimowa July 30, 1975. Believed to be uth-ruly 26, 1975,
when meeting set with JRH for July 30, 1975.

4. QI - . ege @ xnown
Detroit La Cosa Nostra member consideréd by sources as likely

to be involved in actual murder of JEH, beceuse of viclent

- gectivities in the past.

5. G-, o @ ovn Detroit Ia Cose

Nostra member and associate oi‘_who sources believe

is likely to be involved in JRH disappeerance iy - -
6. ROLLAND MC MASTER **  gge 61, former Becretary-

Py

Preasurer of Tezmsters local 299 under both JBH and FRANK Z.
FITZSDT.CNS. After 'be:'iﬁg released from prison he was appointecd
edministrative assistant to the president of Iocal 299 by

FRANK E. FITZSDDONS. He ic suspect in numerous acts of violence

within the Teamsters Union and in organization drives.

-2-
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Qy essociate of "TONY PRO", reported by-source to ve YID .

NPATERLY o SN

Susgects Outside of Mlcbﬂg .
@J. _ ANTHONY “TONY FRO" FROVENZANO **, age 58, known
Kew Jersey La Cosa Nostra member end Teamster Iocal 560 OIfficer.
Served time in Iewisburg Peniteﬁtiary with JRH and reportedly

bad a2 "falling out® with h:un while there.

2. oA ° - ase-ssoclate of
*PONY FRO", told—that he did not b‘lclh"lb

participate in HOFFA hlt,—
_. (At the time of this writing ANDRETTA L

is to sppear before Federal Grand Jury (¥GJ) in Detroit
3.~ , - QR

—OI "20NY PRO™, reported by-source \G1D

to be involved in mctual disappearance of JRH.
i
“[’;&4"S SALVATORE "SAL" BRIGUGLIO ***, &ge 45, trusted

jnvolved in actual disappearance of JRH.

: s. G- - - «z- Sy
nSALY, —‘Tow FRO", reported b- VD

source to be inveclved in sctusl disappesrance of JRH.

¢. R - - ("
" Resides in QNG

end ic known essociate of RUSSEL BUFALINO, la Cosa Nostra Chief,

Esstern Tennsyivania. His vehicle seen at meeting of la Cosa

-3.
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_ Nostra Ilgures in Wilkes Barre. PEnnsylvania, August 29,

1975, and also in Detroit December. &, 1975, during ¥GJ
appearance of Few Jersey tesmsters. Enown to be in Detroit

area at the time of JRH disappearance, &nd congidered to

‘be close friend of JRH.

\/m

/,,/" 1. IDUIS C. LINTEAU *, also ¥nown as "The Pope",

owner A;rport Service Lines, Pontieac, Michigan, former president

Other Important Plgurﬂs

mesxster local 614, Pontiac and former enemy of JRE who, in
the recent past, was considered to be JRE'S best friend.
According to LINTEAU, -at 3:30 p.m. JRE calléd him to say
TONY GIACAIONE did not show up for the meeting at Machus
Red Fox (MRF), w‘nich had been gcheduled for 2:00 p.l., July

30, 1975.

2. R ase—

, friend of JRH and JOSEPHINE for pest three yeers.

4 however, while she has

corroborated some of LINTEAU'S testimony has not elways

agreed with times and dates LINTEAU has given.

5. G - e—
—rePOrted that he was driving on the afternocn

of July 30, 1975. Not kmown t+o be Detroit la Cosa Nostra

member.

4. N - approrinately G NG—_—
who alloved U

- —— -
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where he waited for another

' Ljde to work for the week preceeding JERH disappearance.
5. QEEEENNENEY **, ccc epproxinately GNP

| week preceeding JRH

disappearance. Personal friend of
<hy. .
r@%“) 6. FRANK ,_§. FITZSDMONS, age €5, current International

President of Tearsters Union and reported €memy of JR3. It

‘was he ‘who JRH pﬁt in charge of Teamster Internstional Union

1€

while JRE in prison.

| 7. G - . cce srrro<irztelyQEEED
-Pontiac; Michigen, and close friend of

LINTEAU. lot kmown as & particularly close friend of JRHE.

: b N - o S
vho report |

sowever, QN  ©c:cc2

jndicate mo Dstroit bit would dbe made without his approval.

)
5 sosezr zeetinl, age 78. (D -

A,
sa Nostra who is reported to be senile,

G o
boss of Detreoit Ia Co
but £till has a voice in Ia Cosa Nostra gctivities even

though his son runs it.

0. CEEEE. - G
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IT. INVESTIGATION TO DATE o . -
4. JAMES RIDDLE HOFFA (JRH) _ .' :
Invest:.gat1on regarding JRHE has 1nc1uded deter-

pining associates, reviewing financiel transactions, prison
and otter reco:ﬂs, and travel act:Lnt:.es. -
This presentatlon will 1imit itself to JERH actlvltlcs _
during the Spring and Sumner of 1975, in vhi ch investigation
kas revealed certain events leading up to the July 30, 1575,
meeting. . . ' ’
‘The first koown contact rade toward any member of
the EOFT4i family regarding ;JTTHOHX-PROVEJZANO took place during
scember, 1974, at Miami, Florida, when ANTHONY GIACALOKZ met
G i~ thc hallway of a condominiuz
trilding being shared by GILCLIONE and JRE. During this meeting
E ' GIACALONE told_that ANTHONY PROVENZANO was saying ﬂ]
" some unpleasart things about JRH, end pi‘essed- pic

G - tocctber vith PROVENZANO and settle

+heir @:ifferences". During this encounter, GIACALCIZ tcld
ol - GIAC.LONE had pet PROVINZANO at a Miani
resta.urant curing Decemder, 1974, but TONY YROVZIZANO was

too drunk to ciscuss eay matters.

, The next known contact took place in—b1
- in Detroit, on May 15, 1975. Attendees vere J

-7-
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| mﬁ.- ANTEONY GIACATONE and”
L Coincidently, this meeting took place the day
. after ANTHONY GIACAIOKE bhad been arrested by the Federal

pureau of Investigation (FBI), Detroit, for & Yail Fraud

violation, and the same day ’appeared before the FGJ sitting {b3- g»hl{c_)
. RCP

T in Detr01t.
JRH was aware of the meeting per- and the

contents of the p:ee‘.:ing, agein centerecd arou.nd-J'EE's meeting

with ANTEONY FROVENZANO to vgettle differences” end "clear b —C

the air".

7R adviced QNN ¢id not wish TO meet

w:.th PROVENZAKO, calling PROVENZANO "a buz”.
According to young HuFFA.— persisted
in their atteampts to arrange a weeting stating "there's

got to be & meeting", and further advising JEH +that FROVINZAND
was agreezdble to meetl JEH any place, eny time. The peeting

:ornimated switn Aorra tellsn N e vouid ZOt

meet PROVENZANC anywhere.
On Juce 3, 1975, JRE and bis wife, JOSEFEINE,

traveled tc San E‘:;ancisco, California, and Irod there to

las Vegas, Yievada, arriving gt las Vegas ©On June 5. While

in Ias Vegas, BOFF4 met MORRIS SHENEER, owneTl of the Dunes
Hotel, and purportedly also mel witl;_ characterized
as a i‘oxzer—, who is connected with

-8~
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On June 25, 1975: JRH traveled to New York C:Lty
yreturping to his Michigan residence the seme evening, purpose
of the trip unknown.

‘The following day, JRH, traveled to his cabin in

. Michigan's Upper Pepinsual where he was Joined by his son,
JAMES P. HOTFA ‘and friends.

Accordirg to Hrs. HOFFA. he returned to lake Onon,
Michigen on July 5, 1975, vhich was earlier than had been
gaticipated, and was transported to his home from Detro:.t £

Vetropolitan Airport by IOUIS LINTEAU, of Airport Bervice

| Iines (4SL). - . _
51 .. o0a July 6, or July 12, 1975, (the July 6th date

per Mrs. HOFFA, the July 12th date pér —), ANTHONY
G GIACAIONE met JRE at his Iake Crion residence, and

'up0n terpipation of this meeting, JRE told his wife that

the—ﬂanted nim to assist them in gettipg ALLEN

DOEFHAN to help th' in Eomeway.

Further, prior to lirs. EOFFA's departure for Florica

on July 20, 1875 (perhaps July 10, 1975) JRE received &
telephore call at his residence from ANTHORY I’ROVHQZ.ANO per

Virs. HOFFA. JRH told his wife that FROVENZANO had asked for

HOFFA's essistance regerding sope unknown matter, and that

HOFFA told his wife he did not plan in helping FROVENZAROC

—— in eny way-.
' -9-
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Investigation reveals that-I.DUISl LI‘N'i‘EA.U of ASL
and a neigkbor of JRH's, confirmed that TONY NSNS
GIACAIONE met with JRE et his residence on July 26, 1975.
Accordmg t+o LINTEAU, JRY tcld him a meeting was set for
Vednesday (July 30, 1875) at the MRF Restaurant, neture of
and partzczpants at the meet:.ng were unkmown to LINTEAU.

Oz July 28-29, 1975, JRH picked up his wife at
Detroit's Metropolitan Airport upon her retu:'n frox Florida.
The following day July 29, 1975, he met with Detro:.t Magor
COLIMAN YOUNG, and some Detroit businessmen, both of which

bave been confirxed.

b1C On July 30, 1975, JRE left his residence at Laxe

Orion et epproximately 1:10 - 1:15 p.m. end proceeded to the
offices 61‘ ASL where he departed at 1:30 p.m. and from there

to the MRF. His whereabouts since that time are unknown.

CONCLUSIONS
Based on the above investigation, it is felt that

AIITBOHY— GIACLLONE were acting-in & capacity of

" pediatcrs, to settle unkmown differences between JRH and

ANTHONY FROVENZANG. It is apparent that JRH resisted this

meeting for a leﬁgthy period and reasons as to his relenting
to finally meet FROVENZANO are unclear.
PROBLES
- The major problem§ in reletion to JRE'Ss activitieé

are centered around the fact that all information regarding

meetings between JRH and — are furnished by

\~ -10-
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three parties only. These parties being Héffa‘s son, .
Mrs. HOFFA, and IOUIS LINTEAU. The credibility of LOUIS
LINTEAU is unknown to the Detroit Division, and the physical
conditkop of Mrs. EOFFA was such as. to Taise questions as |
to ber ability to recall certain events. Purther, it
appears that Hoffa's son had been purposely excluded from
mary dealings regarding his father and la Cosa Fostra

connections.

B." Airport Service lines, Incorporated (ASL)

This is & business engaged in the transportafion of
individuals between Detroit netropolitan Airport and various

hotels in the Metropolitan area.

The busipees is located in Pontiac, Michigen, and
is opefated by LOULS LINIEAU, ex-Teemster officiel, and
g friend of JRY, a.nd_ also & friend of the
HOFFA family. Wlc
Investigation at ASL hes copsisted of numerous .
:.ntervmews of both Mr. LINTEAU anc‘ as well as all
office employees end selected drivers. Further, various
records, i.e. time cards, etc., were given to the FBI voluntarily
and have been thoroughly reviewed for asdditonel pertinent
interviews. )
, Information resulting from the intervigw of LINTZAU,
indicates that LINTEAU had set himself up as a "buffer”
between people wishing to see JRH and bimself.

-11-
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' . LINTEAU pevealed that on at least two occasions

ANTHONY GIACAIONE went through him to attempt to set up
meetings with JRH. The proposed dates for these two Beparate

_ meetings being July 15, 16, or 17, 1975, and July 22, 23, or

24, 1975. LINTEAU purportedly furnished JBH with these
reques#s, end was not aware of the outcome other thaﬁ the fact
that the meetings neier #ook place. ) '

LINTEAU has stated that he went to the BOFFA
\iesidence on July 26, 1975, and was to0ld by Mr. EOFFA that
HOFFA had just spoken to the GIACAIONEs and "the meeting
js set for Wednesday, at the Machus".

LIITEAU stated that he waé not asked to 'go to the
meeting, nor did he pursue the nature of the meeting with
¥ir. HCTFA, as he felf HOFFA would have told him if he B0
desired.

On July 2%, 1975, LINTFAU called JRH at his
residence and asked what JRH hed planned the following day,
to which JRH replied "other than the.meeting with the people
at two o'clock, nothing". | 7 - -

The sctivities of Mr. LINTEAU on July 30, 1975,

as provided by him, are as follows:

He and— departed ASL at approximately

1:10 p.m. which LINTZIAU volunteered was earlier than ususl.
They traveled to a bank in downtown Pontiac, Michigan, and

then on to a restaurant, stopping at a store enroute, to

ailow-to pma¥e a purchase, LINTEZAU advised he
“12-
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returned‘ to ‘ASL at approximately 3:05 P.R., and upon his
return, was advised by his personnel thnt J;LE bhad been there,
ASL, &t 4:30 p.m., asking for hinm. _ | |

. At this point LINTEAU edvises that he went into
his ofi‘lce et ASL and made & telephone call to Iocal 299,
IBT, Detroit, Michigan, end shortly thereafter, he was in
the process to talking to en officisl at Detroit Metropolitan —-‘
Airport, wken he was sdvised by — an employee \OWC,
of ASL, .that JRE was on the other line for him. IJINTEAU J
placed the time of the HOFFA call at 3:30 p.m.
, Dur:.ng the coaversation with JRH, LIRTEAU was
asked by HOFFA if the GIACAIONEs had called, to which LINTEZAU
repiied in the negative. 7K3 then edvised LINTZAU “the
bastards are an hour and & half late to meet me'. JEH
further advised LINTEAU that he was departing the MRF enroute
to hie residence, ipasmuch as Mrs. HOFFA had steak dinners
plenned for 4:00 p.m. However, JRH edvised LINTEAU he would
stop at ABL enroute.

Independent mvestlgatlon has determned that tke
epployees of ASL all concur that JRH d:.d in fact a.rr:we at
AST at epproximately 1:30 p.m:. Further, one employee,
advised that he pulled into the 'gerage area of ASL &% precisely
the same tive as JRH, end in fact engaged JRH in a discussion '
in the garage area. This employee stated that he followed
JRE into the outer office of ASL where he heard BOFFA tell .
en employee that he, JRH wanted IDUIS LII TEAU to go to a meetiug -
13-
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-with him. BHe further stated to the employees that he had
a meeting at the MRF with TONY G., and at this point the

employee advised he could no longer hear any of the conversation.
This employee has further stated that he remained inside ASL
'for approximately five minutes, and as he was leaving, JRH '
was also in the process of ‘leavirg, and they depgrted into -
the garage area togetﬁer. JRH told this employee he did not
have the time to discus§ a problem this employee was having
regardigg his pension, telling the employee "I've got this
meeting and I've got to meet on time".

Further investigation re§ea1ed that a telephone
call was placed from ASL to Local 299, at 2: 35 p.m., eccording
to the records of the Michigen Bell Telephone Company. 7

rurther, QI - © D-troit Metropolitan

Airport, the individual LINTZAU edmits talking to, when the kfj(:
?ﬁﬁﬁ HOFF4 telephone call was received at ASL, states be overheaxd

a female tell LINTEAU that JRH was on another line. Ny

places the time of this telephone call between 1:30 and

2:3%30 p.m., stating'that—he ﬁelieved it was closer to 2:320

p.n.

. Numerous interviews of employees at ASL has failed
o confirm LINTEAU's time of 3:30 p.m., regarding the inconing
HOFFA call, nor does anyone at ASL recall snsvering the

HOFTA call.
-14-
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LINTEAU's activities &s provided by him reveal
that he traveled to a local outdoor entertainment center "]

at 5:30 p.m., in the company of— — \07L

—, to discuss certein labor prodblems )

beirg experienced at this location. LINTEAU edvises that
he returned to ASL after a brief stop at bis residence et
approxinately 10:00 p.m. | ' i
Upon returning to ASL, LINTEAU did not observe any
messages from JRH, so he called the EOFFA residehce end epoke

to Mrs. KOFFA, who advised him of HOFFA's failure to return

" home. During this call Mrs. HOFFA told LIFTEAU of the 2:15

p.in. call she had received from her husband, end of her
concern for his safety. LINTEAU edvised Mrs. HOFF4 he would
ndo some checking end get back to her". At this point LINTZLU

ipitially stated he celled the MRF and peged JRH with no
success and then called (SN, to advise hio of tke ‘ j
cituation. LINTEZAU later stated, after being confronted \Dﬁlc

with the fact, that'—denied such a call, LIKTEAU

then eckmowledged that perbaps he did not call BANE, however,
initially LINTEAU had ecvised qUJEMJllytold bin during this

. call to recontact fhe MLF and have JEH paged in a second

dining room, which LINTEAU stated he did with no success.

He then called ANTEONY GIACALONE at what he believed
to be GIACAIOINE's son s residence, confronting GIACALORE
with: the facts as ¥mown to him, ebout EOFFA's appareat mpeeting

with GILCAIONE, which were denied by GIACALONE.

-15-
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He then..iieu}'}—. telling @éo
 proceed to the EDFFA residence end left for the rééideﬁce
{  pimself, erriving a little after 11:00 p.m. LINTEAU, |
- and Mrs. BOFFA rema:..ned at the residence through
- the evening and following morning, and at 7: 15 a.m.,, On

t.'July 31, 1975, LINTEAU left the residence to locate ¥r.
EDFFA's vehicle. He stopped at ASL, and called— f
advlsmg-J'RH bhad not returned to his residence end
of his .mtent:.on to proceed to the MRF to look for the EOFFA \

vehicle,
-  LINTEAU stated that he arrived at MEF where he saw bWC
Mr. BOFFA's green Granville, and called.at the |
: HOFFA residence from a pay telephone adjacent to the
restaurant in a shopping center.
From this poin%t, he returned to ASL, whereupon

he motified the police anc'— JAMES P. EOFFA

" wes called in Traverse City, Michigan, Mrs. HOFPA.

Investigation as to LDTT..AU'S gtaterent reveals

tha‘c— states the i‘u-st and ornly call he received

Irom LINTEAU was during the mommg of July 31, 1975, &t which
time LINTEAU edvised him of the location of HOFFA's car.
Further, Mrs. HOFFA has stated LINTEAU did not make an effort
to do any checking regarding JRH'S whereabouts during his

stay at the residence.

-16-
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LIRTEAU is known in the ﬁetropol1tan Detr01t area &s
a . potorious "con man" and "an individusl who would do
anything for a buck". | .

It is felt LINTEAU was made aware of the July 30,
1975, meeting with Mr. GIACAIDNE and ARTHONY PEOVENZANO
by JRH during the July 26, 1973, meeting at the EOFFA
residence, and more.than likely was either to0ld by JRH, or
ot least JEE implied to LINTEAU that LINTEAU's presence
was exPected st the megying on July 30, 1975.

- pmoBLENS

- LINTEAU's memory is bed, ezther genulnely er by
design. Farther, he PTOVldeS e majority of the informaticn
regarding the HOFFA - GIACALONE relationship. IINTEAU 8lso
holds all employees at ASL under his firm control, to such a
degrece, that one employee has stated "they will say anything
LINTZAU tells them to". It is felt LINTEAU may remain & kej
to this investigetion. A

ANTICIPATED INVESTIGATION

Continue record review and ipterviews regarding
LINTEAU's activities between the hours of 1:00 and 3:00 p.m.,
on July 30, 1975. Reinterviews of selected employees of ASL

will be conducted away from their place of business. -

-l17=
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C. MACHUS RED FOX RESTAURART (MRF)

Thig restaurant, the location of the planned

meeting between JRE gnd ANTHONY GIACATORE and ANTHONY

. PROVENZANO, is located in a medium sized shopping center

in -one of the most affluent areas of Oaklend County,
Michigan. The restaurant is one of several operated by
the same company in the Burburban Detroit Area and is
extremely popular.

The npusber q; individuals in the area of the
restaurant end adjacent shopping ceater mekes it cne of the
busiest areas to be found at'the lunckeon hour.

_Investigation in the vicinity’of the MRF consisted

of hundreds of interviews at the restaurant itself, the

shopping center, including ezployees of the various esteblich-

ments, and lerge surrounding neighborhood.
Furthermore, £ll employees of the MRF were
interfiewed,‘reservation lists, walk-in parties gnd times,

and seating times were obtained. The restaurant made

. available all credit card charges and bhouse charge slips

as well as pguest Ehecks_which contained time stanmps shoving

the time an order arrived at the kitchen. A4lso obtained

. were the cash register receipt tapes for July 30, 1975, and  _

through a review of all of the gbove. the Detroit Division

was sble to place customers into the restesursnt, ordering

-18-
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the:_‘ rood, and.yn-g their bzlls within & m’lore specific
tine frzme thzn the witnesses themaelves tere eble to do

based on recall.

The vast majority of imvestigation in and around

the MRF was negative regarding eny sightings of JRH, or any

unusuzl activities.
However, this investigation did reveal six eye-

witnesses to the presence of JRA et the MRF oﬁ July 350,

‘and of these witnesses, five spoke to JEH. The tinmes of thesc

sightings a5 reczlled by these witnesses Tange froo 2:00 P

to 2;&5 ¥M. One of the uwitnesses, who ergaged JKi in dis—‘
cussion, was advised by JRY thathis wife, JOSEPIINE, was
about to undergo & cataTract operation, a fact vioich wae not
acum to tha general public. All of the eye-witnesses Etat.
that JRY zppeared to be waiting <or sozeone but none could
provide any inforzsation ac to the methed of departure JRI
vtilized from the IMREF. ‘ '

Investigation at the MRF has failed to place any
other known participants to the July 30, meeting in the
vicinity. However, one witness does place SALVATORE
BERIGUSTIO in the IRF perking lot which is being covered
under a ﬁéparate section of this preseﬁfation.

COnCIUuIO

Rased on the extensive investigation in the

v;clnlty of the MiF, it is felt that JET was not physically

~1G-
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ebducted at the restaurant on July 30, 1975.. Further, it
is believed that JRH arrived at the MRF at approxinafely
2:00 PM end departed from the area of the MRF at approxi-
mately 2:45-50 PM. '

PROZLENS

Tio significant problens regardirg this phase ol
the investigatién have occurred other than the lack of any
eye-witnesses to JEi departure from the area of the

restzurant.

-

ANTICI2.L0ED IFVESTIGATION

Detroit is in the process of re-interviewing and
displaying photograpvhs to known customers at the MrF on

July %0, bzsed on information now evailable regerding e

mor: specific time frame ostabdblished through a review ¢f

the previously mentioned records. It is hoped that the more

precise tine elenent mey assist these custoxars in recalling

their activities prior to, during and after their luncheon at

the TRZ.

«20-
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Investigation-has included his Ve

activities prior to and after JRH's disappearance, essociates, J

relationship with TONY GIACALONE and EENENNENINNNY

Two lengthy interviews vi tn G conducted \']

" on August 6 and 18, 1975.

' Bl

bBip

Ly
r

- Puesday. July 29. 1975 ‘said in the August 6, 1975,

snterview tncoai R
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e s vitness LD === SN

by pir at the country club between 8:00 PM end

 o———

was Eetl

10:00 FM.)

uednesda-y, Fuly 30. 1975 - On hugust 6, 1975 S -
-22-
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, ' gaid ne decidedN

August 18, 1975, (D

"_ prem———
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August 18,

estimated in the interview on

Ehe advised
ade two attempts to make

tlephone ¢

Ry -

ond call was made oy

i A - =c°
P oftice. vu AP =ic be vas tol A o
’Baid he got a cell Irg'etwe'en 2:00 P} and

2:30 PM. 7
’

<24-
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— end efforts to get corroborating

records at{j . vere pegative &s they were destroyed,
a Tegular practice, ghortly after August 1, 1975. Exmployee

interviews were also negative.)

(Receptlo.u.st 'saic'_ not there
theat day. )

p————

In the interview on August 6

Y - A

s

sald_

— in the Lugust 18, 1975, interview,

25~
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QI - o ugust 5, 1975, quilEY N
im et 05 to 411 bBip
celled nim at about 4:00 to &4:310 T

They left at 4:30 or 4:35 PM,"

seo s

In the interview on August 18, N

Thursday, July 31, 19

\\\‘

— He did not notice JRE's car parked in

=26~
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front of the restaurant. EHe gaid he knows the car, but did

pot see it parked where the police later recovered it.

' a———

to cell LOUIS LINTEAU since JRE did mot come home 1ast night.
LINTEAU,told bim the "old man" was rpissing and Boffa's son
had returned to his Proy residence fron a vacation. Sy
ey 01T GIACAIONE was there

end said LINTEAU had called nir to see whether he, GIACALO!

i,

hed seen JRH and/oT had - an appointzent with him the prior day

(July 30, 1975). GIACAIONE o1 e ioformed
1IXTEAU that he had not seed JRE and did not heve an

gppointment with him and did not know his whereabouts.

He called Hoffa's

At about 11:30 m‘

27~
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Triday, August 1. 1975 -~

- .

o prm— A

ing between Hoffe's 80D and TONY GIACALOFE for

arrange & meet
‘the next day.

\ T LIS
T
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partment bad GIACAIONE under sur-

(Detroit Police ‘De
At po tme on August 1, 195, was

veillsnce August 1, 1975.

@SN i - the cobpaay of GLACALONE. —
- t51£3

~ confirms their presence there.)

-29- ~
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— residence,
Bunday, August 3, 1 22-5
in his August 6. 1975, mtemew.—

He ssid
d‘

In the interview on August 15 SN

Ee said he saw FRANK

FITZSII‘H‘:OHS only to say "hello" — 1C
B0

FITZSIYHONS told the FBI he in fect bad & reeting

CONCLUSIONS
pears from &ll ipvestigation to date,

It apr that

_ on instrument by TONY GIACAIONE in the
disappeerance of JEH. —

SN ——
N

-30-
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—- From then on, their Trelation-

2
]
B

. gbip cooled rapidly. ‘

- in eyewitness bes placed hin I
tneve vith 2 EERERR— 1D

(See Eyewitness Section.) It is possible he i;ad no prior

¥nowledge of an abduction — but

certainly has detailed kmowledge of later events.

) Further, (I ectivities and verevio N
—8 sre suspect, at the very least. Oy

.

reporting directly to FRANE FITZSIMMIONS.

B ' FROELEMS

l\

have proved.

which collateral mterv:Le\-._-.

BC

His closest associates with organized crime erd/or union

effilistion Tefuse to telk to the re1, o>

His most recent move has pade coverage of him

‘more difficult.
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{ E. ANTHONY "TONY JACK" GIACAIONE -

GIACAIONE's pame became prominent in the investigation
the first day of the investigation after IOUIE LIHTEAU end

ASL employees identified h:.m as et least cne of the people
JRE mentioned he was to meet with at the MRF on July 30, : b1
4975. (In view of the fact thet this has been documented
in other investigati‘ve sections of this report, this section
will deal mth what is knowm of GIACAIONE'S dssociation with
JRH ‘and his act:.va.t:.es during pertinent periods).

GI.ACALONE g friendship with JRH has been well documented
over the years, and within the la Cosa Nostra. GIACAIDNE is
considered the Teamster contact man.- GIACAIONE'Ss ex-girl

frierd, SYLVIA PARIS (deceaeed) uas—

SYLVIA and JOSEFEINE HOFFA were very good frlends, a.nd—

—J

—It js believed that through these associations,

) GI:LCAIDNE always knew what was happening with JRH and the
Teamsters. However, after JRH was released from prison with
bis ipposed union restrictions, be gerved no useful purpose
to GIACAIONE, and there is mot a great deal of kpown contact:
between the two men. Therefore, the increased number of
meetings between these two, especially beginning in early
July, indicates increased pressure ‘ohave sone type of meetmg,'

end that "something big" was going on.
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oo July 30, 1975, GIACALONE arrived at tbe EAC at

41:00 a.m. and left jate in the sfternocon. This has been ’
verified through extensive mvestigation—
saw -GIACAIOKE &t SAC July 30, 4975, which was yerified, and
both were seen depaTing gAC at 2:30 or‘2:45 p.m. July 30, 1975.

e —

and said that GIACALONE told bim thet he was going to see ' .
his friend— , wWhose office is l.ocated in the b <
seme complex es the SsC. This jnformation was verified wher

advised that GIACAIONE was in his office from
approximﬁtely %:00 until approximately 4:15 p.R. Their
departure {from the SAC complex had been verified by additional
jrvestigation. Almost everyone intervieved at the SAC coTDleX
reiealed that GIACALONE definitely appeared to be esteblishing

an alibi, snasmuch as he pade bhimself very visible, which

is not hié pormal style.

I:nvestigation revealed (and reported in otheT gection)

that several kmown telephone and personal contacts occurred

between-nd GIACAIONE during the following four days

until

CONCLUSION

It is believed that because of extensive jnvestigation

inte the activities of GIACALONE on July 30, 1975, and his
apparent attenpt to estadblish ad alibi, that he definitely

«33-

HOFFA, Page 2717



SR RN et S e L L R e
T et iat e
H . H -t
r - -
- - . H AR
H * . H
e . - . N

get up the meeting that day, however. never-planned to attend.

When—met with GIACAIONE at the BAC at approximately
2:30 or 2:45 P.I., it is believed that he either was receiving

-y
o

addztmnal instructions or perbaps had gotten "cold feet" and b—‘)C

-was trying to get out of his part in the crme.

~l—
| A ——

— If the sssusption
is correct (N2 tr7ie not to become involved

in the disappeafance, this would explain why JRE had to waxt

at the MRF for a long period of time.

PrOBLE

The problems conceraing this jnvestigation is the

came as every other portion of investigation in woich QNN

i e iovolved, nenely qEINEEEEGEENEE. R .

L

SRR —— "5

Since no inforoation )

before the Detroit Federal Grand Jury.
can be obta:_ned fron him, other sources of information must

be relied upon.

=34~
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. ANTHONY “TONY PROY PROVENZANO (TONY PRO)

TONY FRO's name ig disclosed in this case almost

immediately following the disappearance of JEH when it was

_ suspected that it was he who. JBEE was to meet st the IMEF

on July 30, 19'/5. (Facts surround.u:s this meeting have been
discussed in previous investigative .sections.) Initiael '
jnvestigation was 1imited to an interview of him goon after
the disappearance at which t:une ke said he was in NHew Jersey
on July 30, 1975, and knew nothing about the wheresbouts of
JRE. TOXNY PRO was subpoenaed pefore Detroit FGJ, Septexber 5,
1975, but rei‘used to testily. Even though TONY FRO continued
to be a suspect, no further evidence was developed to

corroborate information that he was to nmeet JRYE on July oY,

197 | 19

However, on November 5, 1975, — (protect) \oﬂD

began to furnish informa.t:.on +o Bureau Agents regarding crim‘_n:_"_ ‘
activities of TONY PRO, sA7vATORE (L3 GUGLIO end

ontended tbhat Le had

personal knowled.gn of two other aborted attempts by TONY PRrO
on JRd's hi‘e. These purportedly occurred in November of
1973, and Decem‘oer of 1974, However, source did not knoow

tpbe reesons that these plans were not carried out.

‘lleges that in August, 19?5, g few days

. after the disappearance of JRH

-35-
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+hen made

hat PROVENZANO's group was in-

sdrissions and references t
o aod stated that the body

 wolved in the JRE disappearanc
ateway pransportation

i was brought back to New Jersey vy G
h Cozpany . 7
' o provide an alibi

for TONT FRO- ;
ew of TONY PRO -on August 4, 1975,

— Puring intervi
o

FROVEGRZANO cleimed he wast wi

Jei's disappearance.— gpeculates that inasmuch 25
are PROVENZANO' 8 most trusted

ZANO was invV olved

the

gssociates, ¢hat it would‘i‘ollow if PBOVEN

£ JRE they would be &lso0.
d that unrelated information

e

concerning the illegal activities ©

jn the disappearance ©
I+ should be note

-36-
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CONCLUSIONS

TONY PRO served time in Lewisberg Prison with JRE
dur:.ng which time it was reported that while they started as
very good friends, they bad & “falling out" some tinme durz.ng
their incarceration. This argument was reportedly caused by
JaH's refusal to assist ![‘ONY PRO in receiving some type of
Teamste:_: pension money which he felt JEH could. get for him.
Sone sourcés have indicated other reasons for this fight.

However, the restoration of TONY FRO's pension is the nost |

prevalent reason. One thing seens certain, there wes an

argunent wh.xch resulted in these two :_ndzv:.duala becomng
enenies prior to their release from prisoR. ‘

It is believed that if I infornation is
correct, TONY PrD was responsi‘ble {for JRH's dissppeaTarce
end used his continued ettempts to have a meeting with J2H

gs an excuse for the set-up on July %0, 19875. Details of

the abduction, if any, &are unknown; however,_

end the/J NN £icure to have nad e part in it.
PROBLEMS _ |
It appears as if TO_ were used
to pursuade JRE to attend this meeting at the MRF¥. However,
it is not known why JRH agreed to it after rei‘usmg for so
long to meet with ToNYy PRO. (It ghould be noted that oY
GILCAIOINE is married to & PROVENZANO believed to be & cousin

of TONY PRO.)

-E7-
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1°H was used t.o ensist in

SRR ERPRE R A B ST

4l1so0, if the Detroit

i .
' the disappearance, it is unknown why the body would be
ganized Crine

ack to New Jersey when Detroit Or

| trapsported b
in the past that the-y are capable of

people bave proven

taking care of such things.
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G. PHYSICAL EVIDENCE

( Investzgat;on to date has developed ths following

pbyslcal evidence:

"4. On July 231, 1975, a 1974 Pontiac Grandville,
two-doof. green with green vinyl top, 4975 Michigan license
ERA-642, was obteined and determined to be the vehicle owned
and drzven on July 30, 1975, by JRH. TWEnty-four latent
fingerprints were obtained from this vehicle by the Mlchlgan
State Police Crime Laboratory who conducted this examlnatlon.
Frotogrzphs of these prints were obtained and sert to the
FBI Laboratory. Four of these latents were of fingerprints
and two of those were jdentified as those of JRH. Tre
rezzinder of the 1lifts were unacceptadble for comparison in
their present form. Kumerous cooparisons with possible
suspects in this case to date leave the recaining two latent
fingerprints unidentified. |

2. On August 9, 1975, & 1975 maroon Mercury, four
door, 1975 Michigan llcense.TNS—416 was seized based on &

search warrant 1ssued at Detrolt. Thig vehicle which is owned_]

, was seized because E;T
C

The vehicle was gearched ,J

thoroughly on August 9, 1975, by FBI Laboratory personnel.
Twenty-six latent fingerprints and two peln prints of value

were taken from the vehicle. A Remington Wingmaster .42 gauge

-30-
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pump shotgun was located in s black case in the trunk. In
\_ the trunk was a dox of .12 gauge double gero buck shot ahells
as well as numerous .38 and .22 caliber bullets which
were located in the glove compartment. Under the driver's
geat was a black leather pistol holder.
Ten of the latent fingerprints which were found
were identical to those of— and one was
ideptical to the Agent who seized the car. Of those remaining
b-lC'15 nave not been identified to date.

On Aupust ‘1'3 and August 15, 1972, - German Bhephexd
scent dogs vhich belong to both the Bloormfield Township Folice
Department and — {rop Pniladelphie, Fernusylvania,
(whose dogs heve been used in pumerous Bureau Cases in tﬁe '
past) were brought in. All three dogs bave excellent
reputations in the field of matching body scents. 4ll three
dogs indicated a strong i.ndicatioﬁ of JRH scents in the.
rear right seaf of ebove vehicle. One dog indicated & scent
‘in the trunk of the vehicle which could not be conclusive
since the scent of JRH could have drifted there from the back
seat. Both trainmers of these dogs indicated that the dogs'’
reactions clearly indicated that at some time JRE was in the -
back seat of that vehicle. | | |

" A FBI Laboratory report dated September 19, 1975, |
reported that a single threec inch brown hesd bhair was found
jn the rear seat back rest of the above veh:.cle. This haif

had charscteristics sizilar to ¥mown JRE haire which were

40—
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‘ pwev;onsly subm;tted. Based on the comparisons, possibility

{  could mot be eliminated that theae hairs originated from the
same person. A positlve reactlon for the presence of blood
was found on the chemical located on the surface of the

heir; however, not enough of this substance was ava;lable
for additional tests.

%, Page Bhoulng JAMES R, H OF?A Appoi?tments -

On August &, 1975, JOSEFHINE EOFFA provided a 'list

of scheduled events or notes which ghe ‘advised were in
JBi's bandwriting. This note &ppears ‘to be & list of actlvz ies
end/or telephone calls JRE felt be hed to make for the
several days prior to his disappearance. Tﬁe following
notztion appears in the middle of eleven other notations:
v ¢ G 230 Wed 14 HMile Tel Fox Rest Meple Road". This paper

was found taped to his laemp shade on his desk which was -

apparéntly ﬁhat JRH did with important messages. It should
be noted that JREH later thbught the meeting was for 2 o'clock
p.m. becsuse that is what be told LOUIS LINTEAU and his wife,
JOSEPEINE. However, it is unknown if he actually told the
people the wrong time or if he wrote the wrong time on the
piece of paper. Initially, it was believed that because of
where the note was found that this message was taken over
the telephone, but later it was determiped that he took many

DesSages {from different pieces -of paper gnd prepared one

1ist fo- all appointments and npotes.

41~
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The eddress "14 Mile Tel" is incorrect, (the ——
correct address is 15 Mile or Maple Road as it is gometimes
called, and Telegraph Road, indicating he was not accustonmed
to éﬁing to the MRF on a regular basis. The words "Maple Road"
which is the correct street, was uritteﬁ by a different peﬁ
indica?ing he probably later looked up the address or
received additional information concerning the correct

address from someone else. Intefestingly, he was last seen
on the north gide of the restaurant, which would be the Maple
Réad side of the restaurant, and also his car was parked on
that side, indicating that the "Maple Road" could have been
an additionel message telling hinm where he wﬁs_to wait in
relationship to the restaurant. The restaurant reguires

& suit and tie which he was not wearing, indicating that

the meeting probably never was intended to be inside the

restaurant. (Details about the investigation at the Red

_Fox can be found in other investigative sections.)

42~
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H. 1INE-UP AND EYEWITNESSES . |
) On December &, 1975, based on information provided

S
— were brought before the Detroit PGJ and

--

acke

s

Exch SR
ere then taken before U.S. District Judge JAES P.

.
b"}c CSEURCETLL who ordered them © %o sppesr in & line-up +0 be held
Pecember 6, 1975. This order by the Jjudge was the result
of 8 FGJ request that a line-up be peld based on information
they' ned received that possidbly ah'y one of the three in-
dividuels mentioned above were responsible for the disappeararce

of JRH.
The iine-up wes held as planned Decexber &, 1975,

however not before much confusion was generated by their
attorney, WILLIAM E. BU"}.IJ.I , which resulted in the suspecte’
arrest for a sbhort period of time on.tbe sane date. (The
charge Willful Disobedience of & Court Order was later dis-
missed. ) . ‘ )

Two actual witnesees (alozg with four (4) staged
witnesses) viewed three (3) separate line-ups each containing

one of the suspects. _ (protect) was the

S oiter be had prevzously provided information B1C
1
+hat he actuslly saw JRH in the right rear seat of a maroon 61D

Io.ncoln or Mercury £long with three other individusls, one

who he identified as" in the vicinity of

43~
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the MRF at appromately 2:00 PM, July 30, 1975. Ee had

previously been

interviewed on seVeral occasions and had

been given & polygraph' examinat:.on which determined his

statements to be truthrul

S v:s uosdle to jdentify —

1975, at which time ‘he was Bhown

snterview which

"he rezd the papers end it looked like they were getting

away with it".

as if he was trying to "do the FBI a favor". However,

st.ate,d he saw was the truth, and that he would be willing to

testify to it.

= re-interviewed with the aid of a polygraph to deternine his

reliability.

Another- (protect)
who on August 15, 1975, was interviewed and hed stated—
gaw an unknown white pele in a brown OT maroon nflashy" car
st approximately 2:00 PM in the MRF parking lot at the rear

‘of the restaurent. On December 5, 1975 _ ‘ _J

a5 re-interviewed December iz,

O

B1C
p1D

did make several gtatements during this

cast a doubt as to his relisbility such as

Frox tha‘b gtaterent and others, it appeared

Preparation‘s are being made to vave SN

[
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&t vhich tine SN

_ had eéen“a- photograph of BALVATORE
BRIGUGLIO in the newspaper and believed that he was the in-
dividuzl QMNP seen on July 30, 1975. At the line-up

gEBBEEERP i cked EALVATORE BRIGUGLIO as the. person SN

sitting in the parked vehicle at the rear of the MEF on

July 30, 1975.
CONCLUSIONS AND PROBLEMS

It is felt that no conclusive evidence can be
drawn st this time from the informetion provided by the
eyewitnesses. I.n— casé, it is strongly suspected
that although he velieves what he saw actually took place,
there is raason_to believe that he mey have gottén some ©Of
bis information from the newspaper and is providing it in -
en effort to "help" the investigation. Additional interviews
will determine which is true. ' '

In the case or‘any defense attorney

would obviously state—vz.ewmg of the BRIGUGLIO

photograph in the newspaper the day ‘before was prejuciciel,

and_ eyewitness identification at the line-up

would be void. However, if additional physical evidence is

obtained to place SALVATORE BRIGUGLIO in the vicinity of
the MRF — definitely be a witness who could be used

to su’bstant:.ate other evidence or test:.momy.

45—
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_ I. ROLIAWD B. MC MASTER .
K - MC MASTER gerved as an officer in Detroit Teamsters

local 239 from 1955 to 1967, and since 1970 as & General
Organizer for the Teamsters in Chicago and Detro;t. Rumerous
acts ‘of violence have occurred over the years at Iocal 299,
and the month preceeding the HOFFA disappearance there was é
peating of & Local 299 business agent and the bombing of
RICHARD FITZSIITIONS' teamster auiomobile.on July 10, 1975.
In 1970, ¥C MASTER was transferred from Iocal 299 to Chicago
- after one of bis associates had beaten another Teamsters
official in en argument ebout expenses. Bince that time
almost every act of violence has somehow been traced to a
‘present or former associate of MC MASTER. Because of tri
and because it is ¥mown that MC MASTER bhes alweys wanted to

exercise control over local 299, he almost immediately becane

a suspect.

Bource information was received that the FITZSIMIIORS'
car bombing was used as & means. of cévering the JRH disappearancs
* by making the disappearance look.like a Iocal 299 problem aad
in retaliation for the car boﬁbing. The car bombing investi-
gafion is being handled separately by the Detro;t pivision;
however, in view of this information the investigation was

_znten51f1ed. Two of the chiel suspects developed in tbe case ]
are GRS - OO o oxc oo "strong |;)C
erm men" for_ who is now closely associated with /J

46~
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L—developed indicatingiiJJJlFf icvolved in any illegal activities.
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MC MASTER. This case is still pending with. FGJ action

t

expected soon.

— source early in the investigation
edvised that an individual by the name of —Irom
Detioit Lad offered SO £50. 00 to kill JRH. According’
to the source this offer was made appi'o:d.mately' one Jﬁnnth '

before the disappearance. BSource also indicated later in

" the same interview thet he felt SNNJJIJend o friend of
his by the name of @ vere prodbadbly responsible for

B JRi's death. Investigation later determined that SENINENENEGEGNG

— No corroborating ﬁi‘omation has-'béen developed

~to show that (NN ec<@lP =rc involved in the disappearance,
(incidently ,

—) Investigation continues

regarding these individuals; however, the reliability of the

gsource has never been determined.
The investigatian concerring the possibility that

JRH's body was shipped from the Detroit area by Gateway

Transportation Coﬁai:any, determined that_

end G- MG MASTER. No information has been

47~
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Obviously, numerous pieces of unreleted information
tend to imply that MC MASTER may be involved in the JRA
disappearance. He was interviewed by the FBI on August
6, 1975, and claimed that he was at bis farm &ll day July
20, 1975. This information has not .been verified to date,
inasmuch as no one was found to hgve been with bin. AN b—:).lcha- ?b%lé‘

R, ¢ Fae

on a1l information there is no concrete evidence to indicate ’,)

MC MASTER's involvement; however, there is enough independent
testimory that he be retained a&s a suspect. Investigation
will continue regarding MC MASTER.

-PROBLENS

There is very little, if any, corroborating

testimony to the npumerous gllegations made eagainst HNC MASTZR.

48~
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Je HOTIVES POR DISAFFEARANCE

1. The motive mentioned most recently by both
confidentisl sources and teamster officiels is that JRH
was killed because of bhis attempts to re-enter Teamster
Uhlon politics. Several sources stated that JRE bad told
thex personally that he expected to have his restrictions '
1ifted by August, 1975. The family members have all in-

'dlcated that they felt the restrictions agalnst JERE's

re-eniry into union politics would be 1ifted soon, however,
none of thexd had ever been given &8 gpecific month. Bource
jnformation indicates that if JRE re-entered Teapster Union
politices and eventually became the head of the Internationel
Union again, he would not be as eacy to bandle as i5 FBARK
FITZSIIDMONS.

‘2. Various sources have indicated that JRE, in
an attempf to have his union restrictions lifted, was
preparing to testify against illegal Teamsters activities
which included kickbacks and other violations of Federal
Lzbor Law. It was even said that JRE had elready provided
soxe guch information to someone in Washington, P.C.,

precumably at the Justlce Department. To date, no infor-

_pation has ever been received to substantiate the fact

thsat JRE ever had or was intending to provide such infor-

.

mation.

49~
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3, It is very possible that the motive for the

disappearance and presuned murder would be a personal

vepdetta; namely, from TONY FRO. The possibility could
ex&st;.however,‘that tbis vendetta was not that of
PROVENZANO's but someone totally unknown in this case.
As stated in other sections of this report{ however it
is believed thet the bit, if there was one, would have
been approved at very high levels within the Orgenized Crine
structure. If this be the case, it would tend to lern
credence to the evidence that PROVERZANO or éertainly_
someone &t his level, both within the Teamsters Uhion and
the LCN, was responsible.

4. It shoulé be remezbered; however, that no

evidence has been developed to date which would prove that

JRH is either dead or slive. With the passage of time;

however, it becomes increasingly less likely that JEH is
glive. Many 1nd1v;dugls including LOUIS LINTEAU continue
to beiieve'that he ig alive; however, he can offer no ex-
plapation as to why JRd would disappear or where he could
remain in hidipg for such a long perlod of time. ZFurther.
there sppears to be no reason.why.JRH would voluntarily

dispppear inasiuch &s it would serve no useful purpose.

~50%-
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ITT. DETROIT ORGANIZED CRIME ETRIEKE FORCE AND
FEDERAL GRAND JURY INVESTIGATION

g

A. Detroit Federal Grend Jury

' .Between Septexber 2, 1975 and December 11, 1975, a
total of 95 individuals (some more than once) appeared before
the Iederal Grand Jury (FGJ ) in Detroit. Of tbese, 22 exercised

" their Fifth .Amend.men‘-a privileges and refused to testify. The
people refusing to testify were generally ¥nown LaCosa Rostra
members end/or Teanster officials, meny of whom were either
under indictment or awsare of pending indictments in unrelated
cases or otherwise were concerned that questions would not
relate to JRH's disapﬁea:rance.

- _ |

On Aupust 8, 1975, & s_earch warrant was issued for

B

the dey of JRH's disappearance. {(Details

of search &nd évidence obtained were discussed in Secrtion II
u.nder'Physical Evidence). Numerous attempts have been made
G -:torneys to have the—
including oral arguﬁiénts before the U.B5. Bixth Circuit Court

of Appeals during which fhe probable cause of the gearch was

|_ attacked. The car remains ip the custody of the Detroit FBI

as evidence.

-51-
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i \ 'i
0.. New Jérsevy Teamstqz_a_
On Decexber 4, 1975, 48

Ve '
el A
{ — appeared before thq Detroit PGJ ang

Trefused to epter & lineup. Pollowing this, they were brought
before U.,8. Distriet Judge JAMES P, CHURCHILYL snq ordered to

_.-on December €, 1975, which was directed by

the Detroit FGJ. '(Investigation in thig regard was d_iscusse&

ection IT updep Eyewitnesses and Lineup). During the

lineup, the above individuals were placed under arrest for
feilure to comply with a court order when they refured to

erate during lineup procedures, Bubjects leter, same date,

B71C through their attorney, WILLIAM E. BUFALINO, agreed to &ppear

- Appe
for

) in the lineup. The charges ageinst them for feilure to coxply

the court order were disnigsed at the Tequest of Chies

Btrike Force 4ttorney RORERT C. OZER on December 8, 1975, __‘

On December 11, 1975, - Was remended

to tke custody of the U.S. Marshal for Civil Contempt of Court

after he

- _ WY
—.has Temained in custody despite )

Duxzerous attempts by BUFALINO ,' before U.8. District Judge
RALPH M. FREEMAN, to have him released. On January 21, 19v6,
- agreed to testify after the Bixth Circuit Court of

als, on January 20, 1976, had turned down his reguest
& hearing on the contempt charge. (ds of this writing,
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o

The information provided to ﬁ 5...5 under his contrsl b 7 C
and while we believe he normally gives the information to the
FBI first, we can never be sure. ' |

- | It is our contention, however, that none of thesg
leaks have ever been traced directly to the FBI. Regardless,
the news media pressure and leaks of ﬁoth factusl arnd
erroﬁeous information continues to be a prodblem,

B. Information Provided

It should be ﬁoted that a ﬁajority 6: the informetion
which kas led to suspects in Detroit and other Divisions has
been provided by & very limited number of individuals without
cerroporatio3. The type of information provided has bLeen very:
@éifficult to corroborate especially in view of the fact that
the méjority of individuals who could possibly help will nct
because of possible involvement in unrelated illegal activities.
A lerge nuaber of the people interviewed or brﬁught before
the PGJ are either Teamsters and/or kéown orgenized crime

I;gures.
C. The Detroit Federzl Grand Jury

The Detroit FGJ has failed to provide any additional
investigative direction based on their findings. To date.
the individuals who have talked before the FGJ have also been
interviewed extensively by the FBI, and proﬁided essentially
the same information. It is our feclipg that the early

witnesses were brought too quickly by the Detroit Strike Fprce

=54
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*  before t’m; Y2 not eaough tize be@ ) ltnesses 5o order

A
e ., w fe p

?* Y te review their information. o©f 95 FGJ witnesges between
: Bepteaber 2, 1975 ana December 41, 4975, ¢s appeared between
| Septeaber 2, 1975 and September 47, agps, |
. D, Jurisciiction |
- | Jurisdiction ip this case is 'ba_sically unélear and
the Btrike FPorce, Detroit, has indicated that‘ Tregardless of
where the bodyr is found, the Prosecution will probably be by
local authorities, ' '

E. Informeny Information ‘

The lack br concrete informant i.ni‘om&ti-on, especially

Irom top echelon iz:i‘dmant_s, leads one to believe that there
is a limited n}m'ber of people wao know the facts Burroundings
the disappearance of JAIES R. HOFF4. This would teng to

indicate a Lit which was authorized at the highest levels of

‘murder" cccurred completely outside of the LaCosa Hostra
Structure. Thig latter Possibility is considered renote in
View of the ebsence of g Teaction from the LaCosa Nostra |
leadership that could reasonably be éxpected if JAMES R, HOFF
bad been killeg by someone othep than the LaCose Nostra.
- F. Political Overton_es -

In view of the fact that the Teamsters Union is a

large end powerful group of pecple, any investigation into

) -55-
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